
03/31/2015 

William Gronseth 

Independent School District 709 

215 N 1st Ave E 

Duluth, MN 55802 

Dear Mr. Gronseth, 

This is to certify that the person listed below has completed all the requirements for 

High School graduation from the Duluth Public Schools and is eligible to receive 

his/her diploma from the school listed. 

NAME OF GRADUATE 

Jaymi Mara-Rae Perry 

SCHOOL ON DIPLOMA 

Duluth Public Schools 

GRADUATION DATE 

03/30/2015 

Please send diploma to Kim at the Area Learning Center, Room 101 

Adrian Norman 
Principal 

Kimberly LeDoux 
Admini~trative Assistant 
Area Learning Center 

Area Learning Center 215 N. Rrst Avenue East ' Duluth, MN 55802 P: 218.336.8756 i F: 218.336.8770 

Duluth 
Public Schools 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Curriculum Dept. 

FROM: Patricia Fleege, Adult Diploma Program 

SUBJECT: High School Diploma 

DATE: March 31,2015 

The following student completed all requirements for graduation from I.S.D. 709 via the 
Adult Diploma Program and requests his Duluth Public Schools diploma, 
dated March 12, 2015: 

Mark Phillip Fobbe 


